Weaver, Carol M

From: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Zimmerman, Nicole K

Subject: Fwd: EOPD-210 Department Heads : Job Opportunity - Assistant Professor at Agricultural

Experimental Station (Puerto Rico)

Nikki,

For your Friday email.

Nate

From: Francisco M. Monroig via ASABE Engage <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:19:06 AM

To: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu>

Subject: EOPD-210 Department Heads : Job Opportunity - Assistant Professor at Agricultural Experimental Station
(Puerto Rico)
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Francisco M. Monroig

Greetings:

Please share this job opportunity with potential candidates. It is a tenure-track position at the rank of Assistant
Professor in the areas of agricultural production in either controlled environments, precision agriculture and/or
alternative energy sources. Applicants must have completed all requirements for a Ph.D. in Agricultural Engineering,
or closely related field in engineering by the date of hire.

There is another job opportunity for a special appointment at the rank of Adjunct Extension Specialist in Agricultural
Engineering (Ph.D.) or Assistant Extension Specialist in Agricultural Engineering (M.S.) with experience in solar
photovoltaic systems. Applicants must have completed all the requirements for a Ph.D. or M.S. degree in
Engineering with a B.S. in Electrical Engineering or an equivalent degree from a higher institution whose degrees are



recognized by the University of Puerto Rico and have at least an Engineer-in-Training (EIT) license by the date
of hire.

Dr. Francisco M. Monroig-Saltar, Head
Department of Agricultural and Biosystems Engineering
University of Puerto Rico - Mayagiiez Campus
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